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96 No. 7 Ridgeway Carew Beacon o]
Opened by Mr. Dearden in 1857. He found "human bones under a large
flag; a fragment of a ring-shaped ornament, supposed to be made of
ivory (more likely bone - E.L.); a flint arrowhead; and a broken
earthenware vessel very rudely made and slightly ornamented with
lines". The tumulus is now quite small and very dilapidated. It
forms part of the fence to the highway. It stands on a natural

plateau. From it Pembroke Castle is visible, but not Carew Castle.
Arch. Camb. II, ii, 292.
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